Najma Javaid

Manager (Hostel)

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: managerhostel.girls@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 00 LinkedIn:



2023 - 2024

About

Dr. Najma Javaid is working as Manager (Hostel) in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Najma Javaid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2017 - 2019
BBA in Finance National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2012 - 2016
Experience	
Manager (Hostel)	2024- Present

Manager (Hostel)

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Manager (Hostel) 2019 - 2023

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Awards

Internship 2015

BBA (Hons) NUML completed 02 month internship in RBS-Accounts of Pakistan Television Corporation Limited Head quartettes office Islamabad